Brenda Hopwood
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From: Brad Hall <bhall@dewberry.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 8:28 PM
To: Brenda Hopwood
Cc: Kate Green
Subject: City of Peoria, Illinais Contact:
To:
MayorsOffice
Name:
Brad Hall
Email:

bhall@dewberry.com

Home Address
658 Fillmore St. Morton, Il 51550

Business Name
Dewberry Architects Inc.

Business Address
401 SW Water St. Suite 701 Peoria, 1161602

Home Phone
309-266-8463

Business Phone
309-282-8134

Fax
309-282-8001

Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Construction Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
PACE event functions, IHSA State Basketball Finals, Bradley University functions, Morton Pumpkin Festival, St. Jude

functions and a few others.

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background
Licensed Architect in Illinois and 9 other states.
WAB Corporation 11-1973 to 9-1984
Dewberry Architects Inc.

9-1984 to present

Principal in the firm.

Educational Background
ICC
uTl

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | enjoy working with the building codes and do that as part of my current job. | have worked with many code
officials in many states and like to discuss and work out issues with them prior to final plan approval. | would like to help
the city adopt the new 2012 IBC with amendments and would like to help the city provide a tool to the contractors and
design community to help with the plan approval process.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 98.212.120.84

(c-98-212-120-84.hsd l.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: September 5, 2014 1:27 am

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOWG64; Trident/7.0;

rv:11.0) like Gecko




